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CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr, Kari R, Hemler

Partner

Kuiten Muchin Rosenman LLP
29041 K Street NW

North Tower, Suite 200
Washingten, X0 20007-3118

Re; JCT Jores Chemicals, Ine.
Consent Agreement and Final Order
Daocket No, TSCA-04-2011.25338¢(h}

Dear Mr, Hatsler:

Enclosed is a copy of the ratified Consent Agreement sod Final Order (CAFO} in the above-referenced
matter. The eriginal CAFO has been tiled with the Regional Hearing Clerk and served on the parties as
directed in Scction 22.6 of the Consolidated Rules of Practice, 40 C.FR. Part 22.

As stated in Section V of the CAFO, the assessed penalty of 821,420 15 due within 30 days from the
cifective date. Please ensure that the face of your chiont’s cashier’s or certified check includes the narme
of the respondent and the docket number of this case. Penalty payment questions should be directed to
Mr. firyson Lehman either by telephone at (813) 487-2123 or by written comespondence to his attention
at 1.3, Environmental Protection Agency, Cinclanati Accounting Operations at the addresy identified in
the CAFQ.

Alse enclosed is a copy of a document entitled “Notice of Securities and Exchange Commission
Registrants’ Duty to Disclose Envirenmental Legal Proceedings.” This document puts you on notice of
your potential duty to disclose to the Securitics and Exchange Commission any environmental
enforcement actions taken by the EPA. Where used in the docusaent “SEC™ refers to the Securities and
Exchange Commission,
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Should you have any questions sbout this matter or your compliance status in the future, please call me
at {304) 562-3979 or Mr. Mark Bean of the EPA Reglon $ stall ut (404) 362-9008,

Ergiosures

Sincerely,
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Y F@ VA
A i : jy
Kimberl¥ L. Bingham
Acting Chief
Pesticides and Toxio
Substances Branch
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JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc. ) Docket No.: TSCA-04-2011-23388)
) m =

Respondent. } = ;2‘

} ~

UNITED STATEN
ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

b

CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL ORDER

I. Nature of the Action

This i3 a civil penalty proceeding pursuant to Section 16{a) of the Toxic Substances
Conirol Act {TSCA), 15 LS. § 2615(a), and pursuant fo the Consolidated Rules of
Pmc{ieﬁ; Governing Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties and the
Revocation/Termination or Suspenston of Permifs {Consolidated Rules), 40 C.F.R.
Part 22. Cemplainant is the Director of the Air, Pesticides, and Toxics Management
Division, U. 5. Environmental Protection Agency, Regivs 4 (the EPA}Y. Respondent is
JCT Jones Chemicals, Inc. {(JCI

Complainant and Respondent have conferred for the purpose of settlement pursuant to
40 CF.R. § 22,18, and desire to resolve this matter and sertle the allegations described
herein without a formal hearing. Therefore, without the taking of any cvidence or
testimony, the making of any argument, or the adjudication of any issuc in this matter,
and it accordance with 40 C.F.R. § 22.13(b), this Consent Agreement and Final Order

{CAFO) will simultaneously commence and conclude this matter.
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I Preliminary Statements

3 The authority to fuke sction under Section 16{a} ot TSCA, {5 U15.C. § 2615{a}, 1s vested
in the Administeator of EPA. The Admunistrator of EPA has delegated this authority
under TSCA t0 EPA Region 4 by EPA Delegation 12-2-A dated May 11, 1994,

4, Pursuant w Section 15 of TSCA, 1ISUS.C. § 2614, 1t is\an!awfui for any person to;
{1} fail or refuse to comply with any rule or order prosaulgated pursuant to Sections 4, 5,
R N2or 130 TSCA, I3 UL8.C. §2603, § 2604, 3 2607, § 2611 or § 2612; (Z) use for
conumercial purposes a chemical substunce or mixture that the person knew or had reason
ta know wax manufactured, imported, processed, or distributed in commerce in viclation
of TSCA Scetion 5, 15 U.S.C. § 2604; (3 fail to mainstain records, submit reports or
information, or pormit access to or allow cupying of records as required by TSCA and
{4) refuse to pernitt eatry or inspection as authorized by Section 11 of TSCA,
{5 U.8.C. § 2610

S, Any person who violates a provision of Section 15 ot TSCA shall he Hable for a aivil
penalty in anr amount not to exoeed 525,000 for cach such violation, in accordance with
Section 16(a} of TSCA. Thie Debt Collection Improvement Act of 1996 reguires EPA to
review and adiust penalties, as necessary, for inflation at least once every four vears, As
such, pursuant te the Adjustment of Civil Monetary Penaltics for Inflation Rulc,
40 C.F.R. Part 19, the revised maximum penalty for each violation ocourring after
January 30, 1997, through Murch 13, 2004, 13 $27,300, for each violation oecurring after
March 13, 2004, through January 12, 2009, the maximum penalty for each violativn s

332,500, and for each violation occurring after January 12, 2008, the maximum penalty

JCT Foner Chemieals, fne.
CAFG: TSOA-84-2011-2538(
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for each viclation is $37,500. Each day a violution continues may constitute a scparate
violation.

&, All Contfidential Business Intormation (CBI} in this CAFO hag been redacted. To
determine the identity of the chemical substance referenced in this CAFO or the CBI that
was deleted [UBI deleted), Complainant and/or Respondent should refer to the “Show
Cause™ letter, dated March 25, 20611, seat to the Respondent identifying the potential
violations of TSCA and notifving the Respondent of the opportunity 1o show cause why
EPA should not procced with an enforcernent action.

7. Pursuant to 40 C.F.R, § 22.5(c){4), the following individual is authorized to receive
service for EPA in this proceedimg:

Mark Bean

Chemical Products and Asbestos Section
U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Sireet

Atlanta, Georgia 30303
{304} 562-9000,

IH. Specific Allegations

8. Asa defined at 40 C.F.R. § 710.3, Respondent is a “person.”

9. Aa defined at 40 CF.R. § 710.3, Respandent owns and operates a “site™ located at 1433
Talleyrand Avenue, Jacksonville, Florida 32206 (the Facility).

10.  Pursaant to 40 CF R, § 710.48(a}, any person who manufactured for commercial
purposes 23,000 ibs. or more of a chemnical substance listed i the Master Inventory F ile
described at 40 C.F.R. § 710.45, at 4 site owned or controlled by that person at any time
during calendar year 2003 is subject to Inventory Update Reporting (IUR) requirements

as described at 40 CF.R. § 710.52.

3101 Jones Chemeals, Tne. 3
CAFQ: TSCA-04.7011-2538i1)



13,

15,

Pursuant to 40 C PR, § 7HLS2(eH3)Xiv) the lotal volume tn pounds of cach reportable
chemical substance manufactured and imported at each sue must be reported within £10
percent of the actual volume.

During calendar year 2005, Respondent manufacturcd JCBI deleted] (hereinafior referred
to as “Chemical A™) for cormmercial purposes i exeess of 25.008 ths at its Faality.
Chemical A 18 a substance Bisted in EPA s TSCA Master Inventory Fiig,

Respondent submitted a timely 2006 TUR Form U tsat indicated [CB1 dedeted] pounds of
Chernical A was manutactured at its Facility during calendar year 2005,

On May 20, 2010, an autherized representative of the EPA conducted an inspection at the
Facility pursuant to Section 1 of TSCAL 15 US.C, § 2610,

[}grz' ng the May 20, 2010, inspection, EPACS representative requested and received
spectfic information fom Respondent including production records associated with
Chemical A and 2 copy of Respondent’s filed 2006 IUR Form U for the Facility,
According to the production records submitted (o the EPA by the Respondent, during
calendar year 2005, Respondent mamufacturyd or processed three specific concentrations
of Chemical A at the Facility,

On March 25, 2011, EPA issued Respondent a “Show Cause” letter alleging that the
company violated Section 13 of TSCA, 15 US.C, § 2614, by over reporting Chemical A
in its 2006 IUR Form U for the Facility.

fooan Aprik 21, 2011, response to the Show Cause letter, Respondent informed EPA that
two of the three specific concentrations of Chemical A which the company relied upon to
calculate the total reported volume for its 2006 TUR Form U were statutorily exempt from

TSCA IUR requirements because they were “manufactured, processed or disinbuted in

TCT Jones Chemieals, T, 4
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22.

HUY Jones Chemicals, ine.

conwnuree for use as 3 pesticide” pursuant to 158 US.C. § 2602( 2% B aﬁd A CFR.

§ 710.34d). As an attachment to this letter, Respondent provided a copy of the Factlity's
EPA Pesticide Report for Pesticide-Producing and Device-Producing Establishments for
the 2003 Reporting Year, which bad previously been submitted tn accordance with

40 CER, Part 167,

Also in the April 21, 2011, respense to the Show Cause letter, Respondent acknowledged
that the company over reported the amount of Chemical A manufactured at the Facility
during calendar vear 2003 by greater than 10 percent on its 2006 [UR Form U, Asa
sceond attachment to this letter, Respondent provided a copy of'a 2006 TUR Form U
correction submitied 1 the EPA Offico of Pollution Prevention and Toxics on

April 21, 2011, which revised downward the manufactured production volume of

Chemical A for the Facility by greater than 10 percent.

~ The amount of Chemical A that Respondent reported on the 2006 1UR Form U exceeded

the actual manufactured amount at the Facility by greater than 10 percent.

Pursuant to 40 €. F R, § 710.32{¢33)(v) and Section 15(3) of TRCA, 15 US.L.

§ 26143}, it is unlawful for any person to over report by greater than 10 percent the total
volume in pounds of each reportable substance manufactured.

In 2002, Respondent commitied a prior such violation of TSCA (EPA Daocket Number
TSCA-HQ-2004-0018) in that a previous final oxder was issued by EPA to Respondent
pursuant to Section 16(a) of TSCA, 15 U.S.C. § 2615(a), The prior final order was issued
within five vears of the cwrrent violation, occurred af different facilities operated by
Respondent, and was “closely similar” to the current violation as both involved ILIR

TEpPOTHNg SITOTS,

(w3

LCAFGe TROA04-201 1-2538(0)



1V, Consent Agreement

For the purpeses of this CAFQ, Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations set forth
above and ocither admits nor denics the factual altegations or legal conclusions et forth
above.

Respondent walves itg right to a hearing oa the aliegations contained hercin and its right
to appenl the propesed Final Order accompanying the Consent Agreement.

Respondent consents to the assessmient of the penalty proposed by FPA and agrees to pay
the civil pepalty as set foath in thus CAFO.

Respondent cortifics, to the best of its knowledge, that as of the date of its execution of
this CAFO, it is in compliance with the TSCA regulanons referenced in this CAFO
regarding the violations set forth and alleged heremn.

Compliance with this CAFO shall resolve the allegations of the viclations contained
herein. This CAFO shall not otherwise affect any liability of Respondent to the United
States. (ther than as expressed herein, neither EPA nor Camplainant waives any righi 1o
bring an enforcement action against Respondent for vielation of any federal or state
statute, regulation or permrt, to initate an action for imminent and substantial
wvndangerment, or (0 pursue criminal enforcement,

Complainant and Respondent agree to sclile this matter by their execution of this CAFQ,
The parties agree that the seitlement of this matter is in the public interest and that this

CAFO is consistent with the applicable requirements of TSCA.

K1 Joues Chemicals. Inuc. &
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V. Final Ordey

30,  Respondent is assessed a civil penalty of TWENTY-ONE THOUSAND, FOUR
HUNDRED TWENTY DOLLARS ($21,426) which shall be paid within thirty (30} days
of the effective date,

31, Respondent shall romit the penalty payment by either a cashier’s or certified check made
payable o the "Treasurer, United States of America.” The Respondent shall note on the
face of the cheek the Respondent’s nanie and the Docket Number associated with
this CAFQ. The penalfy payment shall be sent by one of the following methods to the
address indentified for the method chosen.

Address for payment submitial using the United States Postal Service:
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Fines und Penaliies
Cincinnati Finance Conter
P.G. Box 979077
St. Louis, Missouri 63197-9000,

Adddress for payment submittal using other mal service {e.g., Federal Express,
United Parcel Servics {UPS), DHL, cte.}:

U.S. Bank

1603 Convention Plaza

Maii Station SL-MO-C2GL

S, Louis, Missouri 63101

Contact Person: Natalie Pearson (3{41 4184087

32, At the time of payment, Respondent shall send a separate copy of the cheek und a written

statement that the payment is being made in accordance with this CAFO, to the following
persons at the following addresses:

Regional Hearing Ulerk

U.S. EPA Region 4

W jones Chemicals, T, 7
CAFQ:; TSCA-M-2011-233Rb1
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33,

36,

&1 Forsyth Strect
Auuanta, Georgia 30303-896(%

Mark Bean

Chemicat Products and Asbestos Section

UL, BFPA Begion 4

&1 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgla 30303.8960; and

Saundi Wilson

Gifice of Environmental Acgountabiity

U.S. EPA Region 4

61 Forsyth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303-8960.
For the purposes of state and federal income taxation, Respondent shall not be catitled,
arxd agrees not (o aftempt, 1o claim a deduction for any civil penalty payment made
pursuant to this CAFD, Any atiempt by Respondent to deduct any such payments shall
constitute a viotation of this CAFO.
Pursuant to 31 UUS.C, § 3717, EPA is entitled to assess interest and penalties on debis
owed to the United Stares and a charge to cover the ¢ost of processing and handling a
delinquent clabim. Interest will therefore begin to accrue on the civil penalty from the date
of ertry of this CAFQ, if the penalty 18 not paud by the date required. A charge will alzo
be assessed 10 cover the administrative costs, both dircet and indirect, of overdue debts.
n addition, a Jate payment penally charge shall he applicd on any principal amount not
paid within 90 days of the due date.
Complainant and Respondent shall hear their own costs and attorney fees in this matter.
This CAFO shall be binding upon the Respondent, #s successors and assigns,
Euch undersigned ropresentative of the parties to this CAFO certifies that he or she is

fully authorized by the party represented {o coter into this CAFO and legally binds that

party o this CAFO.

JCHones Clrerainals, Ine. 2
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VL. Effective Date

38, Fhe effective date of this TAFO shall be the date on which the CAFG is filed with the

Regional Hearing Clerk.

AGREED AND CONSENTED TO:

Respondent: JCI Jones Chemicals, Inc.

Bocket No 73%»04‘2:}:&@&33(13)

By: Date: 9’36/;10! ]
! i

Name: i Mi‘?"t‘k‘f T (3:3\-@?\'\.«.\/
Tite:  Execwdide Mice Presidondt

Complainant: US. Environméntal Protection Agency
By: DCate: ja/ / ‘i?/f'/
Management Division
v

APPROVED AND SO ORDERED this _ 24 dayof _ (Drslafa. Dasl-
By: ;

Susan §. Schub

Regional Judicial Officer
30T Jones Chemicals, ine, 9

CAFO: FSCAD4-2011-2338(D;
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICY

1 hereby certify that on the date set out below, | iled the original and one vopy of the

foregoing Cotgent Agreement and Final Order and served a frue and correct copy of the

foregoing Consent Agreement and Final Order, In the Matter of JCT Jones Chemicals, Inc.,

Docket Number: TSCA-04-2011-2535(b), to the addressees listed helow,

Kari R, [eisler (via Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requesicd)

Pariner

Katten Muchin Rosenman L.L.P.
2000 Kk Street NW

North Tower, Suite 2643
Washington, DC 32206

Murk Bean ' {via EPA's internal maii}
Chenical Products and Asbestes Section ‘

S EPA Region 4

61 Foravth Street

Atlanta, Georgia 30303

Adam Dilts (via EPA's internal mail)
Oifice of Environmental Accountability

(LS, EPA Repion 4

&1 Forsyth Syreet

Atlanta, Georgta 30303

. i

o

NS

Belinda Johnson
Acting Regional Hearing Clerk
LS EPA Region 4
61 Forsyth §t., S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303

o2

{44} 5029686

QQ_@ Date;




